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From: Lindberg, Kevin D 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 9:41 AM
To: Trevino, Mary T.; Cc: Duffy, Stephen M.; Bernat, Frances P; Weitman, Catheryn J.; Coronado, Jennifer M
Mary,
When putting this degree plan together, Dr. Duffy was under the impression that COE needed EDEC 3374 to be taught in Spring of the Junior year.  The course is not in fact needed; could we replace it with an advanced general elective?
Thanks, KL
From: Duffy, Stephen M. 
Sent: Monday, April 01, 2013 9:21 AM
To: Lindberg, Kevin D.
Kevin:
Given the various scheduling constraints and concerns, I believe it best for us to replace EDEC 3374 Social Studies Principles with an Advanced General Elective in the BA History with 7-12 Certification degree plan.
Thanks.
Stephen M. Duffy, Associate Professor of European History & Chair, Department of Humanities
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